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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, May 07, 2010 12:10 PM

To: Victor Suvall
Subject: RE: FEI EIN correction

LO8000G7 1444

Your request has heen forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this

update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Victor Suvall [mailto:VSuvall@speechrehabservices.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11:06 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: RE: FEI EIN correcticn

| appreciate this Torn. The FEI Number is 26-3046760 for Speech Rehab Services, LLC.

See attached.

Victor

Victor B. Suvall

CEO

Speech Rehab Services, LLC
900 N. Federal Highway, Ste 220
Boca Raton, FL 33432

954.648.3876 Cell

£61.994.6590 Office

561.994.6680 Fax
vsuvall@speechrehabservices.com
www.speechrehahservices.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:48 AM

To: Victor Suvall
Subject: RE: FEI EIN correction

Thank you for your e-mail.
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You can reply back to this e-mail with the EIN number and the Division's records will be updated. Please include
the business name and document number.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Victor Suvall [mailto: VSuvall@speechrehabservices.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 12:04 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI EIN correction

How do we correct our FEt number?
Thank you

Victer B. Suvall

CEO

Speech Rehab Services, LLC
900 N. Federal Highway, Ste 220
Boca Raton, FLL 33432

954.648.3876 Cell

561.994.6590 Office

561.994.6690 Fax
vsuvall@speechrehabservices.com
www.speechrehabservices.com
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